Appendix A — 
Historic Building and Sites Composite Inventory List
This listing is not to be considered as all inclusive as there may be other significant sites and structures to add.

Composite

Historic
Name of Historic

List #
Building or Site
Historical Significance                               
1
Brown/Holt/Whitcomb
Original use - Tavern and Hotel. Was 

House - 1802
rehabilitated to an apartment.


2
Brown/Field House - 1797
Built by Elisha Brown.

3
Spindler House - 1815
Federal style - the first Methodist Parsonage.

4
Covered Bridge
The covered bridge is now located beside the Eureka Schoolhouse.  Originally, it was located across the Great Brook in North Springfield. This is the last covered bridge in Springfield.

5
Olney House - 1830
Greek Revival. Temple Portico Porch. The first Congregational Parsonage.

6
Hall/Comstock House - 1803
Federal style - originally a farm house. Purchased by Federal Govt. in WWII. Was in the Hall family from 1835-1952.  Built by Leonard Walker.

7
Dana/Stone/Hopkins House -
Called Stoneholm. Built by Captain Thomas Dana.

1809


8
Wood/Dartt/Smith/Rogers -
Stone house, built by Jeremiah Wood.

House - 1842
Stone quarried from nearby Scrabble Four Corners.

9
Walker/Crawford/Hamilton
Also known as Shedd Hill. Builder

House - 1800
unknown.

10
Davis/Adams/Clark/Farnsworth
Federal style - built in 1810 by Davis.
House - 1810

11
Fletcher/Dutton/Snell 
Federal style - built in 1811 by J&H Davis. 


House - 1811

12
White/Burr/Ginter House - 1820
Federal style stone house.

13
Fletcher/Cutler/Eldridge
Georgian style - 1790 by Fletcher. 

House - 1790
 Originally a Tavern and Hotel

14
Damon/Davis/Baker House - 
Built by Samuel Damon.  Cape Cod style

1792
with central chimney.

15
Gould/Hadwen/Baker House -
Federal style - 1825c.

1823
Built by William Gould who owns "Gould's Mills"

16
Fletcher/Tanner/Luce House
Built by Philip Safford - Georgian type.

- 1790

17
Eureka Schoolhouse - 1785
Oldest in Vermont. Dismantled and stored in 1959, then re-erected in 1968.

18
Site of John Nott's First Home 
Located just south of the mouth of the

- 1752
Black River.

19
Cheshire Bridge
The first bridge, wooden, built in 1806 by Isaac Fisher.  The present bridge was built in 1930.

20
Ferry House - c.1775
House was part of package including ten acres of land when ferry rights were granted by Governor Wentworth for the ferry-keepers and their families.  Originally was located near the river bank.

21
Wentworth Ferry
Ferry rights granted to Simeon Olcott in 1772.  Ferry connected Fort #4 and the Crown Point Road.

22
French Meadows
This area supposedly got its name by the fact that a few Frenchmen came to visit and live with a tribe of Abenaki Indians during the French and Indian Wars.

23
Blockhouse Location 
Located next to the river bank, about one mile north of the Black River, at the start of the Crown Point Road built in June, 1760.  Because of erosion of the river bank, the foundation no longer can be seen.

24
Lewis R. Morris House - 1795
Georgian style. Unusual features are: 1st floor hall and the cellar. Erected for Morris - 1795c.  Built by Samuel Lewis.

25
Spencer Hollow Schoolhouse - 
Built as early as 1790. Brick load bearing

1800
construction. Repaired in 1974.

26
Fulling Mill
First in Springfield operated by William Griffith, located in Spencer Hollow on the Spencer (Sartwell, Button) Brook.

27
John Nott's "Mansion" Home
Site location at the southern intersection of the Crown Point Road and Spencer Hollow Road.

28
Arms/Whitcomb/Estey House -
Served as a tavern during the 

c.1773
Revolutionary War. Located along part of original Crown Point Road.

29
Woolson House - 1815
Federal style.

30
Sartwell Hill Settlement - 1753
The first settlement in Springfield, by eleven families.  Location was just south of Bishop's farm on the height of land.

31
Whitney/Shenk House - 1780
Located in Spencer Hollow, the house was built by Cyrus Whitney.

32
John Gill/Whitney/Whitcomb
This large, two-story house was built about 1815 and

House
was perhaps the town's first poor farm from 1832 to 1847.  Also was a tavern at one time.

33
Gaylord Tavern/Spring
The marker for the Gaylord Spring, found near the Rufus Estey place, was used for the tavern operated in early Eureka history.

34
Hubbard/Burton/Richards
Federal style. Erected by four master masons

House - 1815
in four days. 1815-1820c. by Hubbard.  Original site in 1790.
35
Hartness House
Built in 1904 for James Hartness. Shingle style. In the late 1950's,  it became a restaurant and hotel.

36
Boutelle/Slack/Creaser
Federal style. 1802 by Eliot Lyndes.

House - 1802

37
Smiley/Hartness/Flanders 
High Federal style. Built in 1815 by Smiley.

Manse - 1815
Remodelled by Flanders, 1929. High quality architecture. Hartness bought house and property in the early 1900s.

38
Whitcomb/Taylor/Millikin
This Cape Cod house with a central

House - 1798
chimney was built by Jacob Whitcomb, a sea captain from Cohasset, Massachusetts.

39
Whitcomb House - 1798
The original owner of this house was Shubael Whitcomb.  Six generations of Whitcombs lived in this house.

40
Town Farm (Stevens’ Site - 1762)
This house is located on the site where one of the forefathers of Springfield, Simon Stevens, built his log cabin.  It at one time served as the town farm.  The house burned in early 1900s and was rebuilt.

41
Litchfield/Whitney House - 1798
The house was built by James Litchfield and is located near the site of his log cabin built in 1792.

42
Litchfield/Ellis/Houle House -
Also built by James Litchfield, where

1803
Mary Ellis, a local historian, lived in her early years.

43
Jarvis/Robison/LaPoint House 
"Snecked Ashlar" construction.

- 1840

44
Airport
One of the oldest in Vermont and Eastern U.S. in use. Originally known as Springfield Landing Field, then as Hartness Municipal Airport. James Hartness - 1919-20. The Hanger -1920c. Springfield Manufacturer's Association -1925. Given to the Town in 1930.

45
Weeden/Trefry/Nobes House
1840c. by John Farnham and Leonard Parker.

- 1840c.
Greek Revival style. Distinguished exterior is the Sawtooth brick cornice (front and side elevations).

46
Field/Hannah House - c.1774
Located on Main Street in North Springfield, is reported to have been built before the Revolutionary War and was occupied for many years by the Field family.

47
Fuller/Watson-Jones/Easton
This house was probably built around 1800,with the

House - 1813
bricks placed over the wood in 1813.  A place "where the Indians came to have dances," perhaps from French Meadows.  The downstairs was used as a tavern with the dancing upstairs.

48
Lockwood Cemetery
Located on Fairgrounds Road, the cemetery has several graves, mostly of the Lockwood family.

49
Stellafane/Telescopes
Home of Springfield Telescope makers. 

50
Springfield Art and Historical
Eclectic architecture. Built for Prentis

Society
Whitcomb in the 1860s as an Italianate Villa. Remodelled 1917, by Walter Slack. Left to the Town as an art center and historical society in 1955 by Edward Miller.  Originally called the Miller Art Center.

51
Springfield Bog
Although there are more than eighty bogs listed in Vermont, this one is not large enough to be one of them.  It has walks provided by the Audubon Society. 

52
North Mowings (Brown House)
1790c. - David Fletcher. Georgian style. Built for two families.

53
Graystone Farm
"Snecked Ashlar" construction. Erected by Jeremiah Wood.  Built in 1843.

54
Stoneholm Farm
Federal style farm house. 1809 - Thomas Dana. Has stone window lintels with keystones.

55
Barrett/Butterfield/Walsh House
Georgian style. Built in 1772 by John Barrett. 1777-delegated to Windsor State Convention. 1947 -fire destroyed the ell & damaged rear of second story.  Oldest standing frame house in Springfield.  Built on the original Blockhouse Farm.

56
Gilbert House
"Snecked Ashlar" construction.  Built in 1857.

57
Fellows House
1910c.- E. Fellows. Shingle style.

58
Slack House 1890c.
Slack, president of John Slack Corp. 
Renaissance Revival House.

59
Flinn Garage
A.J. Fullam built it pre 1900. Original was intended as Summer Hill Terminus for an aerial cable car. Garage was eventually owned by John Slack.

60
Hines Garage
Spanish Revival style.

61
Quigley House
Shingle style bungalow.

62
Armstrong House
Queen Anne style.

63
Bennett House
Shingle style with Queen Anne and Renaissance Revival features.

64
North Springfield Dam
Part of the system of dams along the Connecticut River valley used for flood control.  It was completed in 1960.

65
Russian Orthodox Church
Built as a private home in the 1800's, purchased in early 1900s by the Church and converted. Bell tower - 1911.

66
Springfield Bakery
1930s Modern architecture.

67
Woolson Block
1886 by Amasa Woolson. One of the finest blocks in the Village.

68
Spafford Library
1895 - with a bequest of $20,000 left to the Town in 1893 by Spafford. Renaissance Revival style, order used Corinthian. In 1927 a wing was added.

69
Congregational Church
1833-1836. Simple Greek Revival. 1869 - remodelled in High Victorian Gothic Style with bell tower. 1927 - remodelled in Georgian Revival Style.

70
Bank Block
1908 - Renaissance Revival.

71
The Commons
Location of the first meetinghouse in Springfield.  At one time there were blacksmith shops, a shoe shop and powder house on The Commons.  Nearby was a school and tavern.  See marker for meetinghouse.

72
Sparrow Block
Original residence of Isaac Fisher. Also known as Tontine and later as Commonwealth Block - 1812. Remodelled by Sparrow - 1894.

73
McKinley Block
An addition to Lincoln Block. This helped define the corner of Main and Summer Hill St.

74
Lincoln Block
1880s - Jonathan Chase. 1895 - rebuilt by W. Walker. Renamed Lincoln Block - 1904.

75
Leland Block
1884 - rebuilt by Leland for dry goods and general merchandise store.

76
Methodist Church
1843-44, erected-Gothic Revival.  Remodeled in 1866, 1882 and 1886. The two Bell Towers are Gothic Style.  In 1961 the church was remodeled and expanded.

77
Methodist Church Houses
1834 - G. Washburn and D. Cushing. Early Nineteenth Century Style.

78
Cobb and Derby Mill
1882 - Cobb and Derby. Late Nineteenth Century mill architecture. Overlooks Falls of the Black River. 

79
Springfield Community Center
Late Nineteenth Century industrial 

and Lovejoy Tool Company
manufacturing complex. Erected by Jones & Lamson Machine Co. - 1888 and 1893. Brick building - 1915c.  The Community Club was formed in 1919 using this building.  Later part was used for the senior citizens.

80
Commemorative Marker
1909 - the marker commemorates the building of the Crown Point Road and Block House on Connecticut River.

81
Jones & Lamson
Completely landscaped industrial manufacturing complex.

82
Fellows Gear Shaper Housing
1919 - fifty houses on the old Harlow Farm.

Complex
One-family units except for a few duplexes. Example of an industry-sponsored community project.

83
North Baptist Church
1835 - Greek Revival style. Remodeled in High Victorian Gothic style from 1885-86.

84
Black River Corridor
One of the main routes (called the Indian Road) for Indian travel was along the Black River to the Connecticut River.

85
Connecticut River Corridor
The river was the primary route used by pioneers and settlers in this area when leaving towns in southern New England.

86
Parker Hill/Cemetery
Parker Hill became the second village in Springfield, reaching its peak in the late 1790 and early 1800s.  The cemetery was in general use from 1794 until 1857.

87
Crown Point Road/Burying
The cemetery was used while building the Crown

Ground
Point Road in 1760 and is located near the road about one-half mile from US Rt. 5.

88
Indians Meadows/Dig
In 1990 an archaeological dig was made along the Connecticut River near where Indians made temporary homes on the meadows north of the Cheshire Toll Bridge.

89
Tory Cave
Located on the cliffs of Skitchewaug Mountain overlooking the Connecticut River.  It was believed used by Indians and was a place of hiding for Tories during the Revolutionary War.

90
Walker Cemetery
Located on Putnam Road.  It was used mostly for the Walker family in the mid 1800s.

91
Spencer Hollow 
Named after the three Spencer brothers who settled there in the early 1760s.

92
Bettergneau Falls
Located on Sartwell Brook, now known as Spencer Brook, east of Eureka Road where the brook flows down into the valley (Spencer Hollow).

93
Eureka Street 
The main street or road when Eureka was the center of activity in the 1770s and 1780s.  This was the first village of Springfield with several businesses.

94
Old County Road - 1770
The connecting road between Rockingham Meeting House, Springfield, Weathersfield and Windsor.  The second most important road in Springfield in the late eighteenth century.

95
Eureka Cemetery
Used by the inhabitants of Eureka village from 1768 to 1784.  About forty people buried there.

96
Summer Hill Cemetery
This cemetery came into use about 1784.  Located across from The Commons.

Sources:
1.
"Historic Sites and Structures Survey" - Vermont Division of Historic Sites.

2.
"Tour of Historic Places in Springfield" - Frederick W. Richardson, Springfield Historian, 1992
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